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From: Chuck Welch
To: Tyler Cosby
Subject: FW: Commission Docket No. 23-00051 Information request
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2023 2:22:25 PM

From: Cole McCormick <Cole.McCormick@tn.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 11:10 AM
To: Chuck Welch <cwelch@farris-law.com>
Cc: Novak, Hal <halnovak@whnconsulting.com>; John Powell <john-powell@comcast.net>; Karen H.
Stachowski <Karen.Stachowski@ag.tn.gov>; David Foster <David.Foster@tn.gov>
Subject: Commission Docket No. 23-00051 Information request

Mr. Welch,

Commission Staff requests that Superior Wastewater Systems, LLC provide the Excel
spreadsheets/workpapers supporting Exhibit 5.2 of the Petition in Docket 23-00051.   Also, please
include any assumptions relied upon in making these calculations.  Please provide all responses no
later than 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August 1, 2023.   Responses should be submitted
electronically at tpuc.docketroom@tn.gov with one hard copy mailed to the Docket Manager
at the Tennessee Public Utility Commission, 502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor, Nashville,
Tennessee 37243. Also, please provide me directly with an Excel copy.

Sincerely,
Cole McCormick
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Utilities Consultant/Utilities Division
Cell Phone: 931-787-3174

         Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on July 27, 2023 at 11:10 a.m.
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